
REQUEST FOR AFOSI LEOSA ID CARD 
 

MEMORANDUM FOR: HQ AFOSI/IG  

   27130 TELEGRAPH ROAD 

   QUANTICO, VA 22134  

FROM:  

 

SUBJECT:  Request for AFOSI Law Enforcement Officers Safety Act (LEOSA) Identification 

Card  

 

In accordance with AFOSII 90-203, I request to be issued an AFOSI LEOSA identification card.  

I have attached the original notarized AFOSI Form 108.  I have also attached a copy of my SF 50 

or SF 52 (civilians only) or DD  Form 214 (military only) which shows that I am a former 

AFOSI Special Agent and meet the requirements outlined in DoDI 5525.12. 

 

I wish to have my name appear on the AFOSI LEOSA identification card as (Printed Name of 

Requestor—must match your SF 50, SF 52 or DD Form 214):  

______________________________________.  

If approved, send the AFOSI LEOSA identification card to me at the address listed below.  I 

have also included my phone number(s) and e-mail address if you need to reach me.  

Full name: 

Address: 

City, State, Zipcode 

Phone Number(s)  

E-mail  

 

 

       __________________________ 

Requestor’s Signature  

 

Attachments 

AFOSI Form 108, AFOSI LEOSA 2004 Acknowledgement 

Cy, SF 50(s) SF 52(s) or DD Form 214 
 

Ind, HQ AFOSI/IG           ______________ 

           Date 

TO: HQ AFOSI/IGE 

 

Approved/Disapproved 

 

 

 

____________________________ 

Inspector General or Representative 


